
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

6 October 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors R Yates, 
A Dodwell, D Bowater, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild, A Gray, 
P Carberry and T Morris) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 17 October 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (a) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s Register 
of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  
 
(b) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by the 
Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 
 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3 (e) (f) (g) and 3(h). 
 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 17 October 2022 
 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 12) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 11 July 2022 (attached), in 
accordance with Standing Order 12. 
 
(b) To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 
meeting (documentation attached).  
 

5.   OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 13 - 22) 

 

 To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect of Operation 
Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour for the period July-September 2022 
(attached). 
 

6.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS (Pages 23 - 28) 

 

 (a) To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire 
Council for June-August 2022 (attached).  
(b) To receive an update on CCTV including the digital upgrade programme. 
 

7.   WATCH SCHEMES UPDATE  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish. 
 

8.   POLICE RESPONSE  

 

 To receive and consider a report to be submitted by Councillor S Owen in 
respect of Police response performance to residents’ calls reporting crime or 
requesting help (report to be circulated either before or at the meeting). 
 

9.   EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:  Operational Policing (if 
applicable) 
 

10.   OPERATIONAL POLICING (IF APPLICABLE)  

 
* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



Page 41 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 11 JULY  2021 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present: Councillors  D Bowater 
  V Harvey 
  J Silverstone  
  R Goodchild 
  R Berry 
  A Dodwell 
  S Owen (substituting for A Gray) 
  C Palmer (substituting for R Yates) 
  P Carberry 
  T Morris 
   
     
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
  M Jahn, (Committee Officer) 
  Inspector G Twyford (Beds Police) 

  PCSO E Weedon (Beds Police) 
  PC 5747 Danielle Taylor (Beds Police) 
  Stephen Swain, Groundworks (remotely)  

        
            Members of the Public:   3 
 
107/CS    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor A Gray substituted by Councillor S 
Owen and Councillor R Yates substituted by Councillor C Palmer. 

 
108/CS    APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR 2022-2023  
 

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor J Silverstone   be appointed  
Chair of the Sub-Committee for 2022-2023.  There were no further 
nominations. 

 
 RESOLVED to appoint Councillor J Silverstone,  Chair of the 

Community Safety Sub-Committee, for the municipal year 2022-2023. 
 
109/CS    APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR 2022-2023  
 

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor D Bowater  be appointed 
Vice Chair of the Sub-Committee for 2022-2023.  There were no further 
nominations. 

 
 RESOLVED to appoint Councillor D Bowater, Vice Chair of the 

Community Safety Sub-Committee, for the municipal year 2022-2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 11 JULY 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 42 

110/CS    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
  

           Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this 
meeting.   

 
 Councillor C Palmer declared a personal interest as a member of Leighton 

Linslade in Bloom and Councillor Carberry, as a serving firefighter, shared his 
working environment with Bedfordshire Police. 

   
111/CS   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
      Two members of the public spoke to raise concerns regarding the increased 

antisocial behaviour and vandalism in the town especially over the last few 
weeks and the difficulty when trying to report this to the police on 101.   

 
 The first member of the public faced daily abuse, harassment and damage to 

property as a volunteer in a charity shop and the second member of the public, 
also a volunteer, spoke of the damage caused to the garden in Linslade 
Recreation Ground where plants were trampled, and equipment broken on 
numerous occasions. A request for an adjustment to the already installed 
CCTV cameras was made so the garden could be monitored as this was not 
covered at present.   

 
 The Town Clerk suggested an audit could be carried out of all community 

gardens to offer up recommendations/options for a solution. 
 
 The members of the public were thanked for attending the meeting and 

speaking about the problems they encountered, and it was hoped solutions 
could be found. 

 
112/CS   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

(a) The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 6 April 2022.  

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 6 April 2022 be approved as a correct record and signed 
accordingly. 

 
(b)     Updates from the previous minutes were given. 

 
Agenda item 102/CS Operation Dodford it was confirmed there were no 
plans to give PCSOs additional powers at the present time. 
 
Concerns were raised regarding the increase in antisocial behaviour issues 
in the town and the Sub-Committee requested that more proactive actions 
were taken to improve this and Councillors kept informed of the outcomes. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 11 JULY 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 43 

RESOLVED  
 
(a) That this Sub-Committee views the current level of vandalism, 

antisocial behaviour, threats and intimidation in Leighton Buzzard as 
unacceptable. 
 

(b) That the Sub-Committee instructs the Town Clerk to request the 
Chief Constable and the Police and Crime Commissioner urgently to 

 
(i) Effect an immediate strengthened Police presence in the town 
(ii) Provide local Police Commanders with an increase in 

uniformed Police Officers, up to the previously promised level 
of ten permanently assigned officers 

(iii) Pursue a strategy of proper public accountability for juvenile 
offenders, to reassure the public and local businesses that 
Leighton Buzzard is adequately policed. 

 
Agenda item 103/CS Community Safety Budget – Stephen Swain from 
Groundworks spoke to update members on the Youth Club and to discuss 
whether the club which ran 2 evenings a month from the Vandyke Road site 
could be amended with one night at that site and another in the town centre 
or Linslade area.  Members agreed the option of using another site or building 
in Linslade would need more exploration but thought it was an idea which 
could be considered.  Stephen Swain and officers could liaise with the police 
regarding location, what evenings would be available and how this would 
work. 
 
Stephen Swain had encountered problems at the youth club from a few young 
people who caused criminal damage to his car and assault to him personally 
which resulted in the closure of the club whilst the investigation was 
happening. 
 
The Sub-Committee were concerned that this behaviour would escalate and 
cause serious injury as this seemed to be a growing problem and effective 
action was needed involving children’s social care, the parents/carers and the 
police. 
 
Following further discussion, members agreed a recommendation should be 
made to the Cultural & Economic Committee for a Summit Call between the 
relevant organisations to find ways of working together to clamp down on this 
behaviour. 
 
RECOMMENDATION to Cultural & Economic Services Committee that a 
Summit Call between Social Services, Bedfordshire Police, TACTIC and 
Groundworks be scheduled to explore ways to curtail this behaviour. 

 
Agenda item 105/CS “Watch” Scheme Updates – it was confirmed that the 
Facebook Shop Watch Group was still current and it was hoped the group 
would be able to restart soon. 
 

 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 11 JULY 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 44 

 
  113/CS     OPERATION DODFORD  

 
The Sub-Committee received a report on Operation Dodford activity, reported 
crimes and antisocial behaviour during the period April – June 2022. 
 

  Concerns were voiced regarding the increase in antisocial behaviour in the 
town and questioned whether police numbers were sufficient to provide 
adequate coverage for the town.   Inspector Twyford confirmed a recruitment 
campaign was underway to address this situation, but the difficulties faced by 
Beds Police in arresting and detaining juveniles in custody remained 
challenging.  The effectiveness of the non-emergency number 101 was also 
questioned as the wait times when using this number were unrealistic.  The 
very high demand on this number was causing increased problems and 
frustration when trying to report incidents.    Inspector Twyford confirmed he 
would take back all comments and frustrations discussed to Andrew Selous, 
the Chief Constable and Police Crime Commissioner.   
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 

   
  114/CS  CCTV & DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS  

The Sub-Committee received reports of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard for March – May 2022. These reports were publicly available and 
published monthly on the Central Bedfordshire Council website. 
 
The Sub-Committee agreed the new CCTV cameras would provide good 
quality images but concerns were raised on where they were positioned.  It was 
felt that recent vandalism in the parks could be addressed if cameras were sited 
to overlook the areas which had been targeted.   It was suggested that once 
the cameras had been upgraded by Central Bedfordshire Council the  feasibility  
of the Town Council investing in some alternative back-up redeployable 
cameras could be considered.   

 
RESOLVED to note the CCTV reports and that the Town Clerk proactively 
engage with the relevant team to explore potential of alternative back-up 
cameras in appropriate locations. 

 

  115/CS  “WATCH” SCHEMES UPDATE 

Street Watch patrols regularly take place on a Tuesday and Saturday and 
Speed Watch two or three times a month.  Pub Watch runs a Facebook Group 
at present, but it was hoped it would reform shortly.  

 

  116/CS    EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 There were no matters requiring exclusion of the public.  

 

The meeting closed at 2151 hours. 

Page 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 11 JULY 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 45 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 JULY 2022. 

 

 

Chair         17 OCTOBER 2022 
                        

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Many thanks for your letter to the Police and Crime Commission on behalf of the Town Council. As 
the Superintendent of Community Policing within Bedfordshire Police, I have been asked to provide 
a response to the requests that you have made.  
 
You have sought an immediate strengthened police presence in Leighton Buzzard in order to 
respond to and prevent crime and anti-social behaviour. You will be aware of the ongoing 
recruitment of police officers into Bedfordshire Police. This is of course positive for the county and 
will in time (following training) result in more police officers on our streets. In the meantime, you 
will be aware of the newly opened hub at Bossard House. This base improves our ability to maintain 
a patrol function in the town, providing a visible presence and responding to emergency incidents. I 
hope you will begin to see the impact of this immediately. 
 
You also seek an increase in unformed Community police officers, up to the level of 10. I can confirm 
that this level remains unchanged, although we currently have 2 vacancies. We are in the midst of a 
recruitment process to attract new officers into the team to bring us back up to the establishment 
level. We have a minimum tenure policy in place requiring our Community police officers to remain 
in post for at least 2 years. I recognise the value of local officers with local knowledge and well-
established relationships with communities and partners, and I continue to strive to maintain 
stability within the team. That being said, there will always be a steady flow of change as officers 
move due to a range of reasons such as promotion, career diversification and retirement. These are 
factors that impact on Community Policing across the county and are not unique to Leighton 
Buzzard. 
 
Your last point is with reference to the pursuance of a strategy of public accountability for juvenile 
offenders. I will take this opportunity to reassure you that we do not tolerate crime and ASB 
committed by anyone, including juvenile offenders. By way of illustration, Operation Pentagon was 
created in response to the awful series of criminal damage, ASB, hate crime and threatening 
behaviour offences in July. We took a firm approach and following investigations, we arrested 8 
young people, interviewed an additional 7 young people, we carried out multiple house searches 
and made 13 referrals to Youth Offending Service for additional intervention work. These matters 
have not yet concluded through the criminal justice process but I hope this provides reassurance 
regarding our approach to dealing with crime and ASB committed by young people.  
 
In addition to our Community and Patrol teams, we have an Education and Diversion Team which 
operates within the town. One part of this teams’ responsibility is to identify young people 
committing crime and ASB, and / or at risk of being criminally exploited, and to work with partners 
to prevent offending. Where possible we will seek early intervention to prevent an escalation of 
criminal behaviour. Our focus should always be one of prevention first but where crime has been 
committed, we will deal with it accordingly.  
 
I do hope this adequately addresses the points you have raised.  
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Superintendent 
Community Policing 
 
Address: Bedfordshire Police HQ, Woburn Road, Kempston, MK43 9AX 
Website: www.bedfordshire.police.uk  
 
 

Page 9

http://www.bedfordshire.police.uk/


 

Dear Mark, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Accept my apologies for not responding sooner. 
 
I genuinely share the concerns of your residents and Council members as expressed in the letter. 
Your MP and I are in regular communication on these issues. No doubt, this will continue. 
 
You will know that the deployment of police resources is an operational police matter which is the 
prerogative of the Chief Constable, not the Commissioner as per your request. 
 
I will however remind you that, Leighton Buzzard currently has the highest number of community 
officers in Central Bedfordshire, though I can’t say it has the highest reported crime levels in the area 
(based on the last time I checked). Furthermore, the issues reported are also not for policing alone 
to address which is why, for example, I co-commissioned activities for the most vulnerable young 
people in CBC and LB over the six week summer holiday. You may also be aware of over £6000 
funding provided by my office for Groundwork to deliver programmes in Leighton Buzzard. 
 
This is the sort of long term, partnership work needed to tackle the important issues raised in your 
letter.  
 
In addition to the above, a Community Police Hub (not a police station or enquiries office) will be 
opening in Leighton Buzzard shortly. Details of this will be sent to you in due course. 
 
Lastly, I am somewhat confused at the Council’s demand for “proper public accountability for 
juvenile offenders”. I cannot say I know what is meant by this. Nonetheless, the process of dealing 
with offenders is established in legislation as set out by Parliament. As Commissioner, I do not have 
the powers to mete out judgement or sentencing to offenders (young or old). Police officers 
however, are able to use out of court disposals in accordance with guidelines and where applicable. 
Do forgive me if I have misunderstood this part of your letter. 
 
Be reassured of my continued commitment to visible, proactive and community based policing in 
Leighton Buzzard. Naturally, I want the force to be able to do more, however, I am also acutely 
aware of the policing demands across the county and stretched resource levels. I value the 
dedication of the officers who work in the force and the leadership of executive team as well. Thank 
you for acknowledging the work of these officers in your letter. 
 
I sincerely appreciate your continued engagement on this important issue of policing your vibrant 
and growing town. 
 
Regards,  
 
Festus Akinbusoye 
Police and Crime Commissioner for Bedfordshire 

 
 
Bedfordshire Police Headquarters, Woburn Road, Kempston, Bedford MK43 9AX 
Tel: 01234 842064 

Page 10



Email: PCC@beds.police.uk  
Web: www.bedfordshire.pcc.police.uk 
 
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Bedfordshire (OPCC) takes the management and 
protection of all personal data we hold very seriously and have recently published a new Privacy Notice, this 
document explains how we use any personal information we collect about you or members of your 
organisation when you make contact with us. 
 
If you consent to the OPCC continuing to hold your personal data so that we may contact you in the future 
please respond directly to this email to let us know that we have permission to do so. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

 

Page 11

mailto:PCC@beds.police.uk
http://www.bedfordshire.pcc.police.uk/
http://www.bedfordshire.pcc.police.uk/fluidcms/files/files/General-Data-Protection-Regulation-Privacy-Policy-%28Draft-15-05-18%29.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st June to 30th June 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/06/22 23:30 Lake street Assault 0 

05/06/22 15:58 Leighton Road Burglary / Vandalism  0 

06/06/22 14:46 Multi Storey Car Park 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

0 

07/06/22 16:56 High Street Traffic Accident 0 

08/06/22 08:56 High Street Intelligence 0 

13/06/22 12:56 Multi Storey Car Park Theft 0 

13/06/22 21:13 Leighton Road Intelligence 0 

14/06/22 14:16 Multi Storey Car Park Vandalism 0 

14/06/22 19:55 Multi Storey Car Park Assault 0 

14/06/22 20:07 Waterborne Walk Affray 0 

15/06/22 21:02 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

16/06/22 23:31 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

19/06/22 01:35 Lake Street Assault 0 

19/06/22 15:49 Multi Storey Car Park Vandalism 0 

20/06/22 20:00 Acadia Close Fly Tipping 0 

22/06/22 09:41 North Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



 

 

22/06/22 14:00 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

23/06/22 11:52 Lake Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

23/06/22 16:03 Multi Storey Car Park 
Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

0 

23/06/22 17:45 Multi storey car park Criminal damaged 0 

24/06/22 04:50 High Street Burglary 1 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 14



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st July to 31st July 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/07/22 12:17 High Street shoplifting 0 

07/07/22 05:00 Train Station Bicycle Theft 0 

06/06/22 14:46 High Street Shoplifting 0 

10/07/22 01:45 Lake street Vandalism 0 

10/07/22 02:28 Lake street Affray 0 

11/07/22 21:03 Parsons Rec Drugs 0 

12/07/22 01:18 Lake Street Assault 0 

18/07/22 19:23 Parsons Rec Theft 0 

24/07/22 01:43 High Street Affray 1 

25/07/22 22:06 Parsons Rec Criminal damage 0 

26/07/22 16:59 Leighton road Offensive weapon 0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st August to 31st April 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/08/22 15:38 Market Square 
Breach of 

Community 
protection notice 

0 

01/08/22 15:39 High street Shoplifting 0 

01/08/22 15:52 High street 
Breach of 

Community 
behaviour order 

0 

01/08/22 20:31 Parsons Recreation ground Theft 0 

02/08/22 22:50 Linslade Memorial Park Assault 0 

05/08/22 18:41 Wing Road Offensive Weapon 0 

05/08/22 19:14 West street Suspected break in 0 

06/08/22 01:59 High street Affray 0 

07/08/22 02:07 Lake street Affray 0 

10/08/22 09:42 High street 
Breach of 

Community 
protection warning 

0 

11/08/22 10:51 High Street Intelligence 0 

13/08/22 03:27 Leighton Road Theft 0 

14/08/22 06:51 Market Square Street Drinking 0 

14/08/22 01:30 Parsons Recreation ground Criminal damage 0 

18/08/22 07:59 Market Square Street Drinking 0 

18/08/22 11:00 High Street Shoplifting 0 

Page 17



 

 

23/08/22 12:30 Lake Street Sexual assault 0 

27/08/22 15:30 Multi storey car park Littering 0 

27/08/22 23:59 West street Assault 0 

29/08/22 16:30 North Street Begging 0 

31/08/22 18:20 Waterborne walk Intelligence 0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	PCC 220727
	Responses from PCC and Bedfordshire Police

	6 CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS
	July 2022 Leighton Buzzard cctv reports
	August 2022 Leighton Buzzard cctv reports

	10 OPERATIONAL POLICING (if applicable)

